

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Approval 


2.2. Expulsion 5-15-16 Information for Public Vote in Open Session 


2.3. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
SCCCE 


Executive session between the public school employer and 
its designated representative, Molly Parks, for the purpose 
of giving direction and update regarding negotiations with 
the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 


 


3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


4. Public Comments For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to respond or comment 
on Public Comments during this time. 


   


1 of 312







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


5. ANNUAL BOARD REORGANIZATION  


5.1. Election of Board President  


5.2. Election of Board Vice President  


5.3. Approval of Board Clerk  


   


6. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


6.1. Superintendent's Report  


6.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


7. Board Members' Reports  


7.1. Board Members' Reports  


7.2. Board President's Report  


   


8. Approval of Minutes  


8.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on 
November 18, 2015 


Approval 


8.2. Minutes of the Regular  Meeting/Study 
Session on December 2, 2015 


Approval 


   


9. General Public Business  


   


9.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  Items 
may be removed from the  


Approval: A Board Member may pull any item for a separate 
discussion and vote. 


9.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval 


9.1.2. Personnel – Classified Actions Approval 


9.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval 


2 of 312







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


9.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 


9.1.5. Budget Transfers Approval 


9.1.6. Community Advisory Committee 
Membership 


Recommendation: Approve two nominations for 
membership in the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 
for the 2015-16 and 2016-2017 school years. 


9.1.7. Contracts and Consultant Service 
Agreements 


Recommendation: Ratify contracts and consultant services 
agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 


9.1.7.1. Agreement & Contract/Business Services  


9.1.7.1.1. Contract: SCI Consulting Group  


9.1.7.2. Consultant Service 
Agreements/Educational Services/Soquel 
HS 


 


9.1.7.2.1. CSA: Above the Bar CPR: Soquel High 
School 


 


9.1.8. Disposition of Surplus Property Recommendation: Authorize the Assistant Superintendent, 
Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the 
surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with 
Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


9.1.9 Notice(s) of Completion Recommendation: Approve three Notices of Completion 
dated October 1, 2015 for various projects at District sites. 


9.1.9.1 Cen-Conn  


9.1.9.2 Valley Precision Grading  


9.1.9.3 Brazos  


9.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


9.2.1. Public Vote on Expulsion  


9.2.1.1. Vote on Expulsion 5-15-16  


9.3. Items to be Transacted and/or Discussed  


3 of 312







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


9.3.1. Staff Report: Secondary RtI Coordinator This presentation is an introduction to the work that 
Secondary RtI Coordinators have done so far, in the early 
exploration and beginning implementation stages of RtI at 
their sites. 


9.3.2. Staff Report: LCAP Goals and Metrics 
Dashboard 


This presentation is an introduction to the work that 
Secondary RtI Coordinators have done in the early 
exploration and beginning implementation stages of RtI at 
their sites. 


9.3.3. New Business: 1st Interim Report Recommendation: 


9.3.4. New Business: Annual Developer Fee 
Report 


Recommendation: 


9.3.5. Staff Report: Review of Board Policy 
5125.1 and revised AR 5125.1:        
Release of Directory Information 


Staff will review Board Policy 5125.1 Release of Directory 
Information and provide an update on the revision of 
Administrative Regulation 5125.1 Release of Directory Info. 


9.3.6. New Business: California School Boards 
Association 2016 Delegate Assembly 
Nomination 


Recommendation: Action as appropriate.  The Santa Cruz 
City Schools Board of Education may nominate a candidate 
for the CSBA Delegate Assembly for a term beginning April 
1, 2016 through March 31, 2018. 


 


9.3.7 New Business: Tentative Agreement 
between SCCS and GSCFT Adult 
Education 


Recommendation: Approve the tentative agreement. 


   


10. Reconvene to Closed Session  


   


11. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


12. Adjournment  


 


If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 12132) and 
the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act.  Individuals requesting a disability-related 
modification or accommodation may contact the District Office. 
 
 
 


4 of 312







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 5 of 6 


The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or 
downloaded online: http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or 
may be viewed at the District Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, 
CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz 
City Schools Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the 
beginning of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the 
agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating to litigation, 
personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with 
Nancy Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa 
directiva.  Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 
x220. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Annual Meeting of the SCCS Finance Authority on December 9, 2015, following the Regular 


Meeting, will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, 
CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on January 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office 
of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office 
of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 
405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


5 of 312



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015                                                                                    EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Dec 2015 - Page 6 of 6 


9. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The joint meeting of the Board of Education and the Budget Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016, 
5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 


6 of 312







 


 


  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


November 18, 2015 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:30 p.m. in the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
SCCCE President Chacanaca asked the Trustees to direct the Administration to provide a 2014-15 settlement 
that includes an ongoing salary schedule increase for classified employees.   
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:40 p.m. in the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Representative Ella Carroll, Santa Cruz High School 
Student Representative Aren Pageler, Harbor High School 
 
Absent:  Alisun Thompson 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
Ms. Meeker requested moving Item 8.3.3 to follow the Public Votes on Expulsions.  This change was approved 
by the Board of Education. 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Dr. Jim Logsdon congratulated the Trustees and the District Administration for a well-run parcel tax campaign.  
Dr. Logsdon is pleased to know that programs are secure for our student community in the future. Dr. Logsdon 


7 of 312







 


 


reported that SCCS student Alexis Williams has been selected for the 2016 High School Honors Performance 
Series at Carnegie Hall.  She will perform Soprano 2 during Carnegie Hall’s 125th anniversary season in 
February with the Women’s Honor Choir.  Dr. Logsdon also commented on the excellent public education 
provided by Santa Cruz City Schools for two of his acquaintances: one who is currently finishing at Harvard Law 
and the other who is currently a “straight A” student at Santa Cruz HS in spite of originally struggling with both 
English fluency and a diagnosis of Asperger Syndrome.    
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro expressed her gratitude to the community for their support of students by approving 
parcel tax measures O & P.   These resources will allow SCCS to preserve and protect critical programs.  The 
Superintendent also acknowledged the commitment of the Trustees to the campaign, as well as the dedicated 
work of our employees and the campaign committee, including Board Members Thompson, Threet, Tracy-
Proulx and Westlake parent Tim Madsen.   The Gates Foundation Grants Convening Group is meeting on 
Monday and Tuesday to collaborate on the planning grants for the 10 districts selected for this opportunity.  
The county wide survey has led us to narrow the grant focus to mathematics and college and career readiness.  
The Teacher Advisory group has had an initial meeting and will continue with a December retreat to look at 
data and discuss an action plan to address student success in math county-wide.  Superintendent Munro met 
with Community Foundation Director Cuevas to discuss ways this organization might be able to support S4C 
with math outcomes county wide.  The Superintendent will continue to be in conversation with the 
Community Foundation.  Pacific Collegiate Charter School has completed their move to a new building and 
location in Santa Cruz.  SCCS will proceed with fire restoration work at the 255 Natural Bridges site, as well as 
continue to explore potential tenants or other short term options for the campus. Possible scenarios will be 
provided to the Trustees by the close of January, 2016.   On November 13 and 14 Superintendent Munro and 
Board Member Thompson attended two days of the CSBA Masters of Governance training in Sacramento.  The 
focus for these two classes was the Board’s role in school finance, human resources and negotiations.  The 
Superintendent would be pleased to provide the training materials to interested Board Members. 
 
Student Representatives’ Reports 
Student Representative Pageler reported he is glad to be back in attendance following an illness.  Many 
students and staff at Harbor High School are ill.  Theatre performers are preparing for the Fall Showcase at 
Harbor High School.  Fall sports are wrapping up.  College application “season” is in full swing!  Students are 
eager for the Thanksgiving holidays next week.  Student Pageler asked for clarification regarding the purchase 
of a cap and gown by senior for the graduation ceremony at their school.    Superintendent Munro replied that 
if a student does not choose to purchase a cap and gown for the ceremony, one will be provided by the school 
– with the proviso that it must be returned after the ceremony. 
 
Student Representative Carroll is glad to be back in attendance following an illness.  Last week was Spirit Week 
at Santa Cruz High School.  Each day of the school week encouraged a “dress up” theme and the week 
culminated in a rally and the homecoming football game.  The Directing Team has been selected for the 
second theater production of the school year and auditions will be held after Winter Break.  Seniors are 
looking at both scholarship and college applications.  Many teachers and students are ill at this time. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx thanked the community for their continued support of students and all those 
who volunteered their time to work on behalf of the parcel tax measures. 


8 of 312







 


 


Board Member Perez-Granados acknowledged the comments of Board Member Tracy-Proulx, and extended a 
personal thank you to Board Members Thompson, Threet and Tracy-Proulx for the many hours they worked 
on behalf of the parcel tax measures.  Congratulations to all of our students. 
 
Board Member Shonick acknowledged what a great day this is for our students and thanked all who worked so 
hard on behalf of preserving programs for students.  Mr. Shonick reported that the Sister Cities organization of 
Santa Cruz is currently sponsoring several visiting lawyers who are thrilled to see our judicial system in action.  
This is a great week for Santa Cruz. 
 
Board Member Threet echoed all the sentiments of those who thanked the many folks who worked so 
tirelessly to ensure the successful passage of parcel tax measures O & P and secure a bright future for our 
children.  Ms. Threet attended the “Stump” game and acknowledged Santa Cruz High School for their 
possession of the “stump” for the next two years.  Trustee Threet recognized the extraordinary dedication of 
the 16 students who comprised the Harbor High School Varsity Football Team – they competed with great 
heart this season.  The Soquel High School Theater Program will present “Laramie” during the first two weeks 
in December.  Congratulations to the Santa Cruz High School Boys’ Water Polo Team for their championship 
season – and to the Soquel High School Water Polo Program for 20 years of success.  This has been a great 
season for Fall Sports in Santa Cruz City Schools. 
 
Board Member Coonerty is pleased to recognize the Santa Cruz HS Girls Varsity Cross Country Team – they are 
going to the CCS Division III Finals for the first time ever – Go Cardinals!  Dr. Coonerty noted that the Santa 
Cruz City Schools Administration team had greater participation in the work of the parcel tax measures 
elections than in the past.  Dr. Coonerty is very pleased that the community has made the connection to 
Career Technical Education and after school sports and other curriculum to the well-being of our students.  
We can make positive changes in our world – we must start with ourselves. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal congratulated Board Members Thompson, Threet for co-chairing the campaign 
committee with Westlake parent Tim Madsen.  Board President Vestal will meet with the Schools Plus 
Committee to read grants and on Sunday will meet with the WASC Review Team at Delta Charter School.  The 
initial impression of the Delta 500 page self-study is positive.  Yesterday, the Board President and 
Superintendent Munro visited math and science classes at Branciforte Middle School.  Board President Vestal 
met with Food Services Director Hedrick-Farr to prepare for the Wellness Committee Meeting on November 
19, 6:30 p.m. at Harbor High School. 


 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


1. MSP (Shonick/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on 
October 28, 2015 as submitted.  Students Carroll and Pageler abstained from the vote as neither was 
present at the meeting. 


2. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting/Study Session of the Board of Education on November 4, 2015 as submitted.  Students Carroll 
and Pageler abstained from the vote as neither was present at the meeting. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Dr. Coonerty asked for Item 8.1.7.1.2 FUA: Use of Facilities by PCS to be pulled for a separate discussion and 
vote.  Dr. Perez-Granados moved approval of the remaining items on the Consent Agenda, consisting of:  Item 
8.1.1 Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2 Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3 Purchase Orders; 


9 of 312







 


 


Item 8.1.4 Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 Budget Transfers; Item 8.1.6 1st Quarter Investment Report; Item 
8.1.7.1.1 Agreement: Business Services-Comcast services for Adult School; Item 8.1.7.1.3 Agreement: Business 
Services-School Services of California; Item 8.1.7.2.1 CSA/Ed Services/Harbor HS: CSA-Shakespeare To Go; Item 
8.1.7.3.1 CSA/Ed Services/AECP-Alfredo Castaneda with ECOPP/Migrant parent workshops; Item 8.1.7.4.1 
Contract: Ed Services/Special Education-NPS Rebekah Children’s Services/Phoenix; Item 8.1.8 Disposal of 
Surplus Property.  Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
Item 8.1.7.1.2 Agreement: Business Services –Facility Use Agreement with PCS 
Dr. Coonerty asked Superintendent Munro to provide a short synopsis of this process.  The agreement is for 
extracurricular activities for PCS.  In lieu of a Proposition 39 request, the District and PCS have mutually agreed 
on a 3 year arrangement for the use of facilities for sports, arts, etc.  The agreement will be revisited in 2 years 
so that the District is prepared to make a recommendation on a renewal at the earliest opportunity.  Santa 
Cruz City Schools reached a very generous agreement and will continue to work on relationship building with 
PCS.  Dr. Coonerty moved approval of Item 8.1.7.1.2 Facility Agreement with PCS and Ms. Threet seconded the 
motion.  This motion was passed by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 


 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments. 
2.2 The Board of Education discussed the Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Govt. 


Code 54957) 
2.3 The Board of Education hear information on Expulsions 01-15-16 and 02-15-16 to prepare for a vote on 


these matters tonight in Open Session. 
2.4 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.5 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT Adult Education for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.6 The Board of Education conferred with Superintendent Munro regarding unrepresented employees 


organization Administrators and Managers Association (AMA). 
2.7 The Board of Education conferred regarding Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code Section 54956.8) 


Property Address: 255 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Vote on Expulsions 
1. MSP (Threet/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the recommendation for a suspended 


expulsion as presented by Ms. Meeker for Expulsion 1-15-16.  
2. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the recommendation for a 


suspended expulsion as presented by Ms. Meeker for Expulsion 2-15-16.  
 


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


10 of 312







 


 


8.3.3 New Business: English 1A Appeal 
 Ms. Meeker presented background information on the situation and outlined her reasons for asking 


the Board of Education to uphold the denial of the student’s request to enroll in English 1A at Cabrillo 
Community College.  The Board asked clarifying questions.  During the period for public comments 
regarding this item, the student in question came to the podium provided his rationale for asking to be 
released from the course offerings for his 12th grade English requirement at Santa Cruz High School.  
The board asked more questions and made comments.  MSP (Shonick/Threet) 5-1, the Board of 
Education voted to uphold the denial of the student application to take English 1A at Cabrillo 
Community College.  Dr. Perez-Granados voted no.  Students Carroll and Pageler voted no. 


 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Middle School Writing 
 Middle School students participate in a School Wide Writing assessment (SWW) each fall and spring in 


which students write either a short constructed response or longer performance task in response to a 
grade level prompt based on a common core writing genre.  The school wide writing assessment is part 
of our district’s goals and metrics and the single plans at each middle school.  Information was 
presented to the Trustees by Curriculum Director Wildman, Mission Hill Middle School Principal 
Hodges, Mission Hill Teacher McIntyre and Branciforte Middle School Teacher Moen.  This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


  
8.3.2 New Business: Single Plan for Student Achievement Approvals 
 Ms. Meeker reported to the Trustees regarding this matter.  School Site Councils (SCC) are required to 


develop the Single Plan for Student Achievement. The School Site Council’s responsibilities include 
approving the plan, recommending it to the local governing board for approval, monitoring its 
implementation, and evaluating the effectiveness of the planned activities at least annually.  MSP 
(Perez-Granados/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Single Plans for Student 
Achievement.  Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter.  


 
8.3.4 New Business: Board Policies – GAMUT Updates – First and/or Final Reading 


The new and revised policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating 
process, which sends policies for review to participating districts three times per year.   These 
recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and case law.  These policies have been 
reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been 
included.  These policies were also sent to the Trustees in advance for review.  MSP (Tracy-
Proulx/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the revised policies as submitted for 
final reading.  Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 


Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Board Study Session on December 2, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz 


City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on January 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11 of 312







 


 


6. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 
405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The joint meeting of the Board of Education and the Budget Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016, 5:30 
p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


12 of 312



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





 


 


  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING/STUDY SESSION 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


December 2, 2015 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:30 p.m. in Room 313 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting/Study Session Open Session to order at 6:00 p.m. in Room 
313 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick 
Alisun Thompson Patricia Threet   Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Deb Tracy-Proulx 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
Superintendent Munro remarked that the purpose of the Study Session is to provide a chance for Board 
Members and Cabinet to interact and discuss the subject at hand.  This meeting does not provide a format for 
lengthy questions and answers from the public.  If members of the public have lengthy comments and/or 
questions about the presentation, they are asked to take notes and bring those queries to either the Budget 
Advisory Committee (BAC) meeting on December 8, or the Board Meeting on December 9.  The 
Superintendent also acknowledged the diligent work of the Business Services Department in developing this 
budget during a very trying period of adjustment to a new software system for all school districts in the 
County of Santa Cruz. 
 


 


13 of 312







 


 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT Adult Education for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
 


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
Budget Study Session 
Mr. Monreal and Superintendent Munro presented budget information to the Trustees.  An overview of the 
history of school funding (pre 1971, 1971-2013 and 2013-today) was provided.  Principles of the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) were provided and the purpose and requirements of the Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) were explained.  The 2015-16 First Interim Budget highlights were provided, as well as Multi-Year 
Projections through 2017-18.  Core budgets, site funding based on enrollment, and department funding based 
on staffing and programs was detailed.  Other revenue sources and expenses, including local parcel taxes (the 
community was gratefully acknowledged for the recent passage of Measures O & P), Mandated Costs, 
Redevelopment Agency funds, Educator Effectiveness (EEET) dollars, Federal Programs, Special Education, 
State and Federal Grants, and Medi-Cal were specified.   In summary, Mr. Monreal and Superintendent Munro 
explained that the SCCS Budget was, ultimately: a document that reflects the vision, goals and priorities of the 
district; a projected plan for revenues and expenditures; a financial plan to maintain the financial health of the 
district; a leadership tool to share with the community; shows expended resources that benefit our students.   
Items to continually consider include: future salary agreements & PERs and STRs adjustments; enrollment 
decline or growth; revenue decline or growth; negotiations; reserves; future program needs (including 
curriculum adoption, professional development, technology, and repairs/maintenance of facilities).   As the 
Board moves forward to set budget priorities, it is important to remember that we have the money to do 
whatever the Board prioritizes, but we cannot do everything. 
 
Board Members asked questions and made comments as needed during the presentation. 
 
Public Comments 
Audience members Ken Wagman, Tim Madsen and Westlake Principal Curley asked questions and provided 
comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Special Annual Meeting of the SCCS Finance Authority on December 9, 2015, following the close of 


the Regular Meeting, will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, 
Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on January 27, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14 of 312







 


 


5. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 
405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The joint meeting of the Board of Education and the Budget Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016, 5:30 
p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:11 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


15 of 312



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  9.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


THERE ARE NO OPEN SESSION CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
 


17 of 312







This page has been left blank







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 9.1.2 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:      December 9, 2015  


  


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


  
  


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


19 of 312







This page has been left blank







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 9.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:   Kenee Houser 12/2/15 


                                  _  


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Creager, Abigail, Instructional Technician/ASES - GA, 3.9hrs/9mo, effective 11/16/15 


Dyer, Lisa, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, 3hrs/9mo, effective 11/19/15 


Flippo, Belynda, System Support Specialist - IT,  8hrs/11mo, effective 12/1/15 


Gaona, Mireya, Instructional Technician/PBS - GA, 3hrs/9mo, effective 12/2/15 


Kimpton, Reyena, Learning Assistant - SMSC/Monarch, 3.7hrs/9mo, effective 12/3/15 


Mojica Garcia, Rodrigo, Custodian - SMSC,  3.5hrs/12mo, effective 11/30/15 


Netto, John, Delivery Person/Utility Worker - FS, 6hrs/9mo, effective 11/18/15 


Promotion: 


Electra Karamargin, System Support Specialist - IT, 8hrs/12mo, effective  12/1/15  


Jones Jr., Jack, from Senior Custodian - HH,  8hrs/12mo to Groundskeeper III - MO, 8hrs/12mo, 


effective 11/23/15 


McHale, Betsy, from Food Service Worker - FS 6.5hrs/9mo to Lead Food Service Worker - 


7.5hrs/9mo - FS, effective 11/30/15  


Voluntary Demotion:   


Tuthill-Lewis, Carol, from Senior Food Service Worker 6hrs/9mo to Food Service Worker 


6hrs/9mo - FS, effective 11/23/15 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Brambila Montero, Jessica, Food Service Worker - FS, from 3.0hrs/9mo to 3.5hrs/9mo, effective 


11/9/15  


Diaz, Beatriz, Clerical Specialist - AECP from 8hrs/12mo to 4hrs/12mo, effective 10/4/15 


(accepted Site Program Coordinator position).    


Guzman, Georgiana, Food Service Worker - FS, from 3.0hrs/9mo to 3.5hrs/9mo, effective 


11/9/15 


Nyland, Barbara, Food Service Worker - FS, from 3.0hrs/9mo to 3.5hrs/9mo, effective 11/9/15 


 


 


21 of 312







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 9.1.2 


Additional FTE/Position:  


Diaz, Beatriz, Site Program Coordinator - CU, 4hrs/10mo, effective 10/4/15 


Marizette, Gail, Learning Assistant - BV, 1hrs/9mo, effective 9/28/15  


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


None  


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


Netto, John, Delivery Person/Utility Worker - FS, not to exceed 10/13/15 to 11/17/15 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


Separation from Service: 


None 


Retirement: 


Cook, Nancie, Systems Support Specialist - IT, 7hrs/11mo, effective 12/30/15 


Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: 


Alvarez, Sandra, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 30hrs, 10/15/15 to 6/30/16 


Alley, Mary, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 11hrs, 11/1/15 to 6/30/16 


Aubry, Martin, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 11hrs, 11/13/15 to 11/14/15 


Borjas Cruz, Idalberto, Substitute Custodian - MO, Hours and Site/Dept. will vary, effective 


10/5/15 


Calderon, Martin, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 100hrs, 11/12/15 to 6/15/15 


Casey, Patrick, Sub School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 17hrs, 10/19/15 to 10/28/15 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 7.5hrs, 1/13/15 to 11/14/15 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 1.5hrs, 11/14/15 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20.25hrs, 10/23/15 to 11/14/15 


Day-Smith, Jan, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 11hrs, 11/13/15 to 11/14/15 


Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 73.5hrs, 10/16/15 to 11/13/15 


Flores, Miguel, Custodian - HH, not to exceed 8hrs, 11/14/15 to 11/15/15 


Garcia Bautista, Luis, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 100hrs, 11/12/15 to 6/15/15 


22 of 312







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 9.1.2 


Hernandez, Alejandra, Arts Academy Coordinator - MH, not to exceed 1222.8 hrs, 9/15 to 12/15 


Hernandez Prado, Victor, Senior Custodian - SQ, not to exceed 200hrs, 10/5/15 to 11/30/15 


Isonio, Kathleen, Library Media Service Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20hrs, 10/20/15 to 6/15/15 


Karamargin, Electra, System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 320hrs, 11/5/15 to 3/16/16 


Leslie, Mary, Professional Expert - SPED, not to exceed 50hrs, 11/18/15 to 12/4/15 


Martinez, Melvin, Head Custodian - SC, not to exceed 4hrs, 11/7/15 to 11/8/15 


Martinez, Melvin, Head Custodian - SC, not to exceed 5hrs, 11/14/15 


Mayo, Darrell, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 40hrs, 10/16/15 to 11/13/15 


Morris, Donald, Personnel Technician II - HR, not to exceed 400hrs, 11/10/15 to 6/30/16 


Natov, Jeanee, Instructional Technician/Life Lab - not to exceed 28hrs, 10/19/15 to 10/29/15 


Perez, Ricardo, Custodian - SC, not to exceed 9.5hrs, 11/7/15 to 11/14/15 


Roberson, Jennifer, Lead Account Technician - BS, not to exceed 300hrs, 11/5/15 to 1/31/16  


Ruiz, Reyna, School Community Coordinator - SMSC, not to exceed 32hrs, 10/20/15 to 10/23/15 


Ruvalcaba Jr., Braulio, Custodian - BV, not to exceed 35hrs, 11/1/15 to 6/26/16 


Saarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 7.5hrs, 11/13/15 to 11/14/15  


Saarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8hrs, 9/25/15 


Saarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 22hrs, 10/17/15 to 10/31/15  


Sepulveda, Irma, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 2hrs, 10/29/15 


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 2.25hrs, 11/14/15 


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 39hrs, 10/17/15 to 11/14/15 


Svoboda III, Edward, School Bus Driver - TR, (training) not to exceed 6hrs, 11/14/15 


Svoboda III, Edward, School Bus Driver - TR, (training) not to exceed 5hrs, 11/13/15 to 11/14/15 


Szeremet, Julie, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 10.50hrs, 11/13/15 to 11/14/15 


Ungor, John, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 12.5hrs, 10/24/15  


Ungor, John, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 12.5hrs, 10/24/15 


Ungor, John, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 22.5hrs, 10/11/15 to 10/24/15 


Weckler, Rosario, Translator/Interpreter - DL, not to exceed 32hrs, 11/23/15 to 6/3/16  


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


None 


Out of Class: 


None 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


23 of 312







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 9.1.2 


Enrichment Services:  


Baynard, Tabetha, Arts Academy, Flags - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 10/7/15 to 1/13/16 


Hurley, Patrick, Arts Academy, Minecraft - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 10/7/15 to 1/13/16 


Professional Expert: 


None 


Stipend: 


Orozco, Elizabeth, Arts Academy Coordinator Stipend $1,280.65, 8/11/15 to 12/18/15 


Paulsen, Kelly, Technology Coach Stipend $600.00, 2/19/15 to 4/30/15  


Salinas, Ron, Yearbook Advisor Stipend $3,000.00, 9/1/15 to 6/10/16 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Casillas, Micaila, Childcare - CP, not to exceed 14hrs, 10/15/15 to 6/30/16 


Casillas, Micaila, Childcare - CP, not to exceed 14hrs, 10/15/15 to 6/30/16 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Custodian 


Food Service Worker  


Lead Food Service Worker 


School Registrar 


Secretary III 


 


 


 


 


24 of 312







POItem cover Revision Jan 2015 (21) 


AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $86,000 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $86,000 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


25 of 312







This page has been left blank







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


December 9, 2015 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25120915.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00045 Facility Services $5,000.00 Central Coast Systems Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for service and 
repairs for SCCS communication 
equipment.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-00082 Facility Services $5,000.00 Clark Security Products Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for lock 
parts/supplies.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-01458 Santa Cruz High $3,000.00 Pajaro Valley USD Buses for Band field trip on 
11/14/15 Unrestricted. 


16-01459 Santa Cruz High $3,000.00 Pajaro Valley USD Buses for Band field trip on 
11/21/15.  Unrestricted. 


16-00522 Supt. $20,000.00 Fagen Friedman & 
Fulfrost 


Change Order for legal services, 
Special Ed.  Unrestricted. 


16-01466 Finance $14,010.42 US Bank Confirming for Payment – 
Interest due on QSCB.  Building 
Funds. 


16-00766 Harbor High $5,000.00 Community Tree Service Change Order to cover 
expenditures for tree and brush 
removal.  Deferred Maint. 


16-00644 Harbor High $40,347.00 CRW Change Order – Baseball Field 
Completion, Project 2014-02.  
Building Fund. 


16-01493 Santa Cruz High $25,218.00 JCR Fencing Safety Fencing Phase II, Project 
2015-08.  Deferred Maint. 


16-01493 Adult Ed $13,534.71 CDWG 36 Chromebooks, OS Mgt. 
license, toner cartridges.  Adult 
Education.   


16-01545 Harbor High $3,770.84 B & H Photo Camera equipment.  
Unrestricted, Restricted – FYB. 


16-01546 Santa Cruz High $5,818.12 Thomas Musical 
Instruments 


Two used trombones and tuba 
cases.  Donations. 


 


27 of 312







This page has been left blank







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


December 9, 2015 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


ADDENDUM 
 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25120915ADD.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00048 Facilities $8,000.00 Bay Plumbing Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for plumbing 
supplies.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-00716 HR $10,000.00 Palace Change Order to cover additional 
safety/ergo purchases.  Safety. 


16-01569 Finance $22,500.00 Crowe Horwath Confirming for Payment – 
Auditing Services.  Unrestricted. 


16-01573 Santa Cruz High $2,889.26 Sierra School Equipment 12 classroom tables.  Facility Use 
Fees. 


16-01574 Information Tech $72,190.80 Infinite Campus 7,092 licenses and support.  
Unrestricted. 


16-01575 Soquel High $10,630.00 Geo H Wilson Work performed on boiler.  
Deferred Maint. 


16-01596 Various $12,000.00 Brazos Open Order for small roof 
repairs.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-01597 Santa Cruz High $2,610.00 PSAT/NMQT PSAT tests.  Student Fees, 
CAHSEE. 


16-01603 Natural Bridges $3,040.00 JCR Fencing Fencing.  Deferred Maint. 
16-01604 B40 Middle $3,600.00 JCR Fencing Fencing.  Deferred Maint. 
16-01606 Ed Services $20,000.00 Enidlee Consulting CSA – Professional Development 


in Equity for Teachers and 
Administrators.  LCFF. 


 


29 of 312







This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.4 
 
warr 120915 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 11/6/15 – 11/23/15.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at 
the Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


31 of 312







This page has been left blank







33 of 312







34 of 312







35 of 312







36 of 312







37 of 312







38 of 312







39 of 312







40 of 312







41 of 312







42 of 312







43 of 312







This page has been left blank







                          
                      
  AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.5  
C:\Users\bssec\Desktop\Boardpad 120915\Budget Transfers cover.docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   December 9, 2015 
  
FROM:               Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2015-2016 budget transfers dated 
from 11/1/15 through 11/30/15, BE#41767 – 44522.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the 
report is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  


45 of 312







This page has been left blank







47 of 312







48 of 312







49 of 312







50 of 312







51 of 312







52 of 312







53 of 312







54 of 312







55 of 312







56 of 312







57 of 312







58 of 312







59 of 312







60 of 312







61 of 312







62 of 312







63 of 312







64 of 312







65 of 312







66 of 312







67 of 312







68 of 312







69 of 312







70 of 312







71 of 312







72 of 312







73 of 312







74 of 312







75 of 312







76 of 312







77 of 312







78 of 312







79 of 312







80 of 312







81 of 312







82 of 312







83 of 312







84 of 312







85 of 312







86 of 312







87 of 312







88 of 312







89 of 312







90 of 312







91 of 312







92 of 312







93 of 312







94 of 312







95 of 312







96 of 312







97 of 312







98 of 312







99 of 312







100 of 312







101 of 312







102 of 312







103 of 312







104 of 312







105 of 312







106 of 312







107 of 312







108 of 312







109 of 312







110 of 312







111 of 312







112 of 312







113 of 312







114 of 312







115 of 312







116 of 312







117 of 312







118 of 312







119 of 312







120 of 312







121 of 312







122 of 312







123 of 312







124 of 312







125 of 312







126 of 312







127 of 312







128 of 312







129 of 312







130 of 312







131 of 312







132 of 312







133 of 312







134 of 312







135 of 312







136 of 312







137 of 312







138 of 312







139 of 312







140 of 312







141 of 312







142 of 312







143 of 312







144 of 312







145 of 312







146 of 312







147 of 312







148 of 312







149 of 312







150 of 312







151 of 312







152 of 312







153 of 312







154 of 312







155 of 312







156 of 312







157 of 312







158 of 312







159 of 312







160 of 312







161 of 312







162 of 312







163 of 312







164 of 312







165 of 312







166 of 312







167 of 312







168 of 312







169 of 312







170 of 312







171 of 312







172 of 312







173 of 312







174 of 312







175 of 312







176 of 312







177 of 312







178 of 312







179 of 312







180 of 312







181 of 312







182 of 312







183 of 312







184 of 312







185 of 312







186 of 312







187 of 312







188 of 312







189 of 312







190 of 312







191 of 312







192 of 312







193 of 312







194 of 312







195 of 312







196 of 312







197 of 312







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.1.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Community Advisory Committee Membership 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the following individuals for membership in the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 
for the 2015-16 and 2016-2017 school years. 
    
 Stacy Palmer  
 Jennifer Thiede 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CAC serves as an advisory body to the Governance Council and the North Santa Cruz 
County SELPA Director.  The membership is for two consecutive school years. 
 


 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


199 of 312







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.1.7 
SCI, Above the Bar 120915 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contracts are presented for ratification: 


1. Agreements - Business Services 
1. SCI Consulting Group – processing of parcel tax exemption applications 


for Measure O. 
2. Consultant Services Agreement - Educational Services/Soquel High 


1. Above the Bar CPR – First Aid /CPR certification training for ROP 
students. 


201 of 312







This page has been left blank







203 of 312



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 9.1.7.1.1



bssec

Typewritten Text







204 of 312







205 of 312







206 of 312







207 of 312







208 of 312







209 of 312







210 of 312







211 of 312







212 of 312







213 of 312



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.7.2.1



bssec

Typewritten Text







214 of 312







      AGENDA ITEM:  9.1.8 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\SURPLUS\SURPLUS COVER 091615.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


215 of 312







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MEETING OF DECEMBER 9, 2015 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


 
SITE: HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL  


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 
1. Braun filing cabinet 14417  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
2. Office desk, white/silver 14429  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
3. Braun filing cabinet 17579  5-15 yrs old Fair  TBD 
4. Tan filing cabinet 13989  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
5. Tan filing cabinet 18119  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
6. Braun filing cabinet 21362  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
7. 4 drawer cabinet None  5-15 yrs old Good TBD 
8. Single door cabinet None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
9. Avanti small refrigerator None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
10. Medium brown desk None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
11. Large tan desk None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
12. Gay top medium desk None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
13. White 2-tier bookshelf None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
14. Green folding table None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
15. Black file cabinet None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
16. Small white board None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
17. Brown top table None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
18. 3-drawer tan cabinet with white top None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
19. Guard All Safe None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
20. 6 – four drawer file cabinets None  5-15 yrs old Fair/Poor TBD 
21. Black 2 drawer file cabinet None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
22. Yamaha sound mixer 21089  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
23. 7 Blue Cabinet drawers None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
24. Large yellow cabinet with white top None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
25. White top metal 3 drawer desk None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
26. 4 – cubical wall braces None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
27. Blue & yellow cabinet None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
28. 2 – wooden counter tops None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
29. 3 tier audio visual cart None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
30. Brown 2 drawer desk None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
31. 3 – white cabinet drawers None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
32. 2 - yellow classroom chairs None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
33. 2 – blue classroom chairs None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
34. 8 – blue seat class desks None  5-15 yrs old 3 Poor/5 Fair TBD 
35. White top round table None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
36. Wooden office chair None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
37. Black & chrome office chair None  5-15 yrs old Poor TBD 
38. 3 – peg board panels None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
39. 1 – rolling office chair None  5-15 yrs old Fair TBD 
       


 It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A.       


217 of 312







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF DECEMBER 9, 2015 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: DISTRICT OFFICE/STUDENT SERVICES 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Kyocera, Ecosis FS-


C2126 Multi-function 
Printer 


15815  Unknown Broken 0 


       
     Total 0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


219 of 312







This page has been left blank







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF DECEMBER 9, 2015 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. iMac Computer None  Unknown Obsolete 0 
2. iMac Computer None  Unknown Obsolete 0 
3. eMac Computer 10630  2004-05 Obsolete 0 
4. Apple Tower None  Unknown Obsolete 0 
5.  Brother HL-6050DN 


Printer 
None  10 yrs + Obsolete, needs parts 0 


       
     Total 0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


221 of 312







This page has been left blank







NOC cover 
 
 AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.9 
 
 
 


  
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Notices of Completion  
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve three Notices of Completion dated October 1, 2015 for various projects at District sites.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Notices of Completion to be approved are as follows: 
 


1. Cen Con Inc. – Drywall and finish repairs at three sites. 
 


2. Valley Precision Engineering – Soquel High football field improvements. 
 


3. Brazos Urethane, Inc. – Roof restoration work. 
 


Details concerning these projects are attached. 
 


 


223 of 312







This page has been left blank







Cen Con Inc. drywall & finish at 3 sites NOC cover 
 
 AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.9.1 
 
 
 


  
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Notice of Completion for Drywall and Finish Repairs at Three 


Campuses 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Notice of Completion dated 10/1/2015. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The contractor for the work was Cen Con, Inc.  
 
 
 FISCAL IMPACT: 
This project was funded by Fund 21 - Elem Bond and Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance. The original 
contract amount, change orders and final costs are as follows: 
 
 
Original Contract Change Orders Final Contract 
$138,765.00 $791.78 $139,574.78 
 
                         


225 of 312







This page has been left blank







 
 


Recording Requested By 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Recording is free pursuant to Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 
  


 


Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 
 


THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 


The address of this School District is 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073. 
 


On November 24th, this District contracted with: Cen Con Inc. 216 Mira Vista Dr, Santa Cruz, Ca 95060 
(Contractor's name and address) 


 
as Contractor; and with The Guarantee Company of North America as Surety for said Contractor, for work of 


(Bonding Company) 
 


improvement performed on District grounds at: Three campuses at Santa Cruz City Schools Project # 2015 - 02 
 
   It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 
 
 


that the Contractor completed the work on October 1st 2015.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 
 
 


as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 
 
 


of Completion in connection with that contract. 
 
 


_____________________   Date ______________ 
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 
  


 
I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 


I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I  have read the foregoing 
Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 


 
Dated: 


  


______________________ 
at Santa Cruz, California. 


 
 


_____________________   
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 


 
227 of 312







This page has been left blank







Valley Precision Engineering - shs football field cover 
 
 AGENDA ITEM:  9.1.10.2 
 
 
 


  
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Notice of Completion for Soquel High School Football Field 


Improvements 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Notice of Completion dated 10/1/2015. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The contractor for the work was Valley Precision Engineering.  
 
 
 FISCAL IMPACT: 
This project was temporarily funded by Fund 21 Building Funds RDA and was subsequently 
reimbursed with a municipal lease to maintain district liquidity.  The original contract amount, 
change orders and final costs are as follows: 
 
Original Contract Change Orders Final Contract 
$891,249.00 $00.00 $891,249.00 
 
                         


229 of 312







This page has been left blank







 
 


Recording Requested By 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Recording is free pursuant to Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 
  


 


Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 
 


THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 


The address of this School District is 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073. 
 


On November 24th, this District contracted with: Valley Precision Grading, 3330 Luyung Dr, Rancho Cordova, Ca 95742 
(Contractor's name and address) 


 
as Contractor; and with Berkley Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor, for work of 


(Bonding Company) 
 


improvement performed on District grounds at: Three campuses at Santa Cruz City Schools Project # 2015 - 04 
 
   It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 
 
 


that the Contractor completed the work on October 1st 2015.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 
 
 


as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 
 
 


of Completion in connection with that contract. 
 
 


_____________________   Date ______________ 
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 
  


 
I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 


I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I  have read the foregoing 
Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 


 
Dated: 


  


______________________ 
at Santa Cruz, California. 


 
 


_____________________   
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 


 
231 of 312







This page has been left blank







Brazos Urethane - Roof restoration NOC cover 
 
 AGENDA ITEM: 9.1.9.3 
 
 
 


  
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Notice of Completion for 2015 Garland Roof Restoration Phase 1 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Notice of Completion dated 10/1/2015.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The contractor for the work was Brazos Urethane, Inc.  
 
 
 FISCAL IMPACT: 
This project was funded by Fund 21 - Elem Bonds and Fund 14 - Deferred Maintenance. The 
original contract amount, change orders and final costs are as follows: 
 
Original Contract Change Orders Final Contract 
$97,042.00 $22,041.80 $119,083.80 
 
                         


233 of 312







This page has been left blank







 
 


Recording Requested By 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Recording is free pursuant to Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 
  


 


Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 
 


THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 


The address of this School District is 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073. 
 


On November 24th, this District contracted with: Brazos Urethane, Inc. 4331 W. Santa Anna Ave Fresno, Ca 93722 
(Contractor's name and address) 


 
as Contractor; and with Hartford Casualty Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor, for work of 


(Bonding Company) 
 


improvement performed on District grounds at: 2015 Garland Roof Restoration Phase 1, Project # 2015 - 01 
 
   It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 
 
 


that the Contractor completed the work on October 1st 2015.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 
 
 


as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 
 
 


of Completion in connection with that contract. 
 
 


_____________________   Date ______________ 
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 
  


 
I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 


I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I  have read the foregoing 
Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 


 
Dated: 


  


______________________ 
at Santa Cruz, California. 


 
 


_____________________   
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
 


 
235 of 312







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Secondary Response to Intervention (RtI) 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
All five comprehensive middle and high schools in Santa Cruz City Schools have new 
Secondary Response to Intervention (RtI) Coordinators funded by the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF).  Each RtI Coordinator works at his or her own school to support 
the core program and to develop interventions according to a three-tiered instruction and 
intervention model. 
 


The Secondary RtI Coordinators have been working together since August to study the 
research regarding secondary RtI, investigate RtI models, develop a vision for RtI, analyze 
student data, explore assessments and intervention programs, and begin to explore 
potential service and delivery models for RtI.  While much of this work has been done 
collaboratively, RtI Coordinators have also worked closely with their site principals to look 
at their school programs to support student achievement in their focus content area. Four 
of our schools are focusing on closing the achievement gap in math, and one on science. 
 


This presentation is an introduction to the work that Secondary RtI Coordinators have done 
so far, in the early exploration and beginning implementation stages of RtI at their sites. 
The Coordinators will give a general overview and then address the specific steps each 
grade span (middle and high school) have taken to implement RtI so far.  
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
Program expenditures:  $500,000 (five Coordinators) from LCFF (Local Control Funding 
Formula) Secondary Supplemental resources . 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be college-ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 


237 of 312







This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools 


RtI Coordinators 
Amy Spiers - B40 Middle  


Kathleen Kennedy - Santa Cruz High  


Lindsey Caruso - Mission Hill Middle 


Mike Lynch - Harbor High 


Steve McDowell - Soquel High 


 239 of 312







Guiding Principles 
❖ All students have the ability to grow and the desire to learn. 


❖ Effective teacher teams are essential to impact student learning 


❖ Assessments and measures provide teachers with data to 


guide instruction 


❖ Teachers should be supported in implementing best practices 


❖ Systems should be in place to meet the needs of all students 


and should change in response to demands revealed by data 


240 of 312







Our Long Term Goal for RtI in SCCS 


Our goal is to develop, in 3-5 years, transferable systems that 


regularly monitor student progress and provide prompt and 


differentiated opportunities for all students. 
 


❖ Data informed instruction in math and science classrooms 


❖ Timely, directive, systemic and flexible instructional support 


for students 


❖ Shared instructional goals and progress monitoring systems 


241 of 312







Our work this year 
Research and Development  


❖Strengthening core programs in 


math and science 


❖Collecting and analyzing multiple 


sources of student data 


❖Beginning implementation of math 


interventions  


❖Developing site based instructional 


success teams 


❖Communicating our roles and vision 


at our sites regarding data informed 


instruction and intervention 
242 of 312







Challenges to Implementing Our Vision 


❖ Bell Schedules - Time in the day to effectively reach all 


students needing intervention 


❖ Need for more computers/technology dedicated to 


intervention 


❖ Effective interventions require instructional aides with 


content and teaching expertise  


❖ Grading policies need to be aligned  


❖ Lack of commonality among curriculums presents challenges 


in addressing student needs through intervention 243 of 312







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report:  LCAP Goals & Metrics Dashboard 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This presentation is an update on the District Goals and Metrics. Included are changes made to 
accommodate the transition to a new state assessment and accountability system, the 
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP).  Due to changes in state 
and local measures, many of our metrics are presented as a baseline in the first year of 
implementation. However, our overall district goals and many of our metrics remain the same, 
and the progress toward these will be presented. We are working to better align the data we 
collect and report so that it is more valid, meaningful and relevant for all stakeholders. As we 
improve the alignment of our data, our ability to focus on the data points that have the most 
impact also improves. Challenges, celebrations and next steps that are derived from this data 
will be discussed in the context of our work for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
  


 


245 of 312







This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Local Control Accountability 


Plan (LCAP) 
Goals & Metrics Update 


Wednesday, December 9, 2015 


247 of 312







State Priorities and LCAP 


A.  Conditions of Learning 
▪ Teacher credentialing 
▪ Implementation of state standards 
▪ Course access for all students 
 


B.  Pupil Outcomes 
▪ Pupil achievement as measured by; 


• Standardized tests 
• English Learner proficiency and reclassification 
• Pass rate on Advanced Placement tests 
• Performance on Early Assessment Program (EAP) 


 
 
 


248 of 312







State Priorities and LCAP  (cont’d) 


C. Engagement 
▪ Parental involvement 


• Participation and role in decision making 
▪ Pupil engagement 


• Attendance 
• Chronic absenteeism 
• Drop out and graduation rates 


▪ School climate 
• Suspension and expulsion rates 
• Surveys  to determine level of connectedness and sense of safety 


 
 249 of 312







Our Goals and LCAP Priorities 


▪ Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be college-ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. (Pupil Outcomes) 


▪ Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students 
(Engagement) 


▪ Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. (Pupil Outcomes) 


▪ Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. (Pupil Outcomes) 


▪ Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
(Conditions of Learning) 


▪ Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. (Engagement) 


250 of 312







99% of certificated and classified employees meet the criteria for No 
Child Left Behind compliance 


7 of 12 school sites rate at 100% on the Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) 


All 12 sites rate over the goal of 90% on the FIT report 


100% of students had access to standards-aligned instructional 
materials 


100% of teachers in core subject areas (English Language Arts, math, 
science, social studies and world language) received professional 
development in the implementation of Common Core State Standards 


 


 


Conditions of Learning (Credentialing, Common 
Core State Standards, Course Access) 


251 of 312







Pupil Outcomes: 


English Learners: 
▪ Secondary students making one year of progress toward proficiency 


increased from 49% to 57% 
▪ Elementary students making one year of progress toward proficiency 


stayed the same at 56% 
 
Reclassified Fluent English Proficient students: 
▪ Proficiency in reading comprehension (SRI) 
• Secondary student meeting proficiency increased from 73% to 75% 
• Elementary students meeting proficiency decreased from 76% to 73% 


252 of 312







Pupil Outcomes  (cont’d) 


Percentage of students taking and passing one or more AP or honors 
class increased from 30-32%  


Graduates completing A-G requirements increased from  53% to  57% 
 
Hispanic graduates completing A-G requirements increased from 33% 
to 40% 
 
Low-income graduates completing A-G requirements increased from 
35% to 39% 


253 of 312







Engagement (attendance, discipline data, 
parent involvement) 


 


Reduced expulsions from 21 to 20  (goal was 14) 
 
Reduction in suspensions  
▪ 2010 HS: 258 MS: 224 ES: 93 
▪ 2014 HS: 119 MS:  37 ES:  6 
▪ 2015 HS: 104 MS:  32 ES:  24 


 


 


 


 


 


 


254 of 312







Engagement (attendance, discipline data, 
parent involvement) continued 


 


Chronic absence rate  
 2013-14     HS:  15% MS: 8%  ES: 12% 
 2014-15     HS: 17%    MS:  11%   ES: 10% 


 
Parent participation in site and district committees 
(self reported in parent survey) 
▪ 2013-14    46%    
▪ 2014-15   52%  


 


 


 


 


 


255 of 312







Challenges 


▪ Developing tools to progress monitor student proficiency 
throughout the year 


▪ Continuing to increase access to A-G courses for 
underrepresented students 


▪ Increasing the number of English Learner students who 
reach proficiency within 5-7 years 


 


 


 


256 of 312







Next Steps – Addressing challenge areas. . . 


 


Collaborate with the county to develop a plan for integrated 
English Language Development 
 


Refine our Response to Intervention plans to include the role of 
the RtI coordinator and targeted interventions for 
underrepresented students 
 


Support new Social Workers in identifying barriers to regular 
attendance and provide interventions and supports  


257 of 312







This page has been left blank







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.3 
 
1st INTERIM 2015-16 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2015-16 1st Interim Financial Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2015-16 1st Interim Report with a Positive Certification.  A positive certification is 
assigned when the District will meet its financial obligations for the current year and the two 
subsequent fiscal years. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial status of the District 
during the year: 


 
Report 


 
Period Covered 


 
Report to Board by 


 
First Interim 


 
7/1/15-10/31/15 


 
12/9/15 


 
Second Interim 


 
7/1/15-1/31/16 


 
3/9/16 


 
Year-End 


 
7/1/15-6/30/16 


 
 6/15/16 


 
The enclosed is the 2015-16 1st Interim Financial Report for all funds.  A copy of the report on 
the State SACS forms is available in the Business Office. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


The Santa Cruz City Schools will submit a positive certification for the 1st Interim Report, which is 
based on financial activity through October 31, 2015.  The Report is based on the assumptions of 
the State Enacted Budget, which includes the newly enacted Local Control Funding Formula 
“LCFF”.  The District’s unrestricted fund balance is projected to be $8.5 million in 2015-16.  The 
unrestricted reserve is projected to fall to $6.0 million in 2016-17, and we are currently projecting 
that we will meet out required statutory reserve to 3.00% in all years through 2017-18. 
 
Conclusion 
The 1st Interim Report will be submitted with a positive certification relying on the assumptions 
made in the 2015-16 budget.  While we expect the projections for the State to continue in a 
positive direction, it is my recommendation that the District exercise caution in budgeting any 
additional expenditures. 
 
On or before mid-January, 2016, the Governor will release his Budget Proposal for the 2016-17 
fiscal year.  Staff will attend the School Services Budget Workshop and report its components to 
the Board at the February Board meeting. 


259 of 312







This page has been left blank







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


2015-16 First Interim Report 
 


December 9, 2015 


261 of 312







Required Reporting 


 “Four” Reports Required During the Fiscal Year 


 Adopted Budget by July  1 


 Unaudited Actuals by September 15 (previous fiscal 


year) 


 1st Interim as of October 31 by December 15 


 2nd Interim as of January 31 by March 15 


 “3rd Interim as of April 30 if qualified fiscally” 
         


 
 
 
 
 


262 of 312







Certification 


 Positive Certification – Certify that District will be 
able to meet its financial obligation for the current 
and subsequent two fiscal years. 


 


 Qualified – may not meet 
 


 Negative – will not be able to meet 
 


 SCCS 1st Interim 2015-16 is self-certified as 
“Positive” 


263 of 312







12.85% 


10.04% 9.74% 


11.24% 


9.85% 


11.95% 
12.66% 


7.49% 


9.19% 


11.94% 


8.50% 


3.48% 


-1%


2%


5%


8%


11%


14%


06/07 07/08 08/09 09/10 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18


3% Minimum Reserve Required 


Santa Cruz City Schools  
% Unrestricted Reserve 


264 of 312







Revised Budget vs. 1st Interim 
Unrestricted Revenues 
 LCFF Sources Adjustments +$273,181 
 Includes RDA revenue adjustments per County J29 
 Enrollment projections reduced to align with Secondary declining <103> 
 Enrollment projections decreased to align with Elementary declining <31> 


 State Programs -$453,608 Mandated Cost One-Time  reduced from $601 to $529 


 Local Revenue +$1,765  
 


Unrestricted Expenditures 
 Salary adjustments projected to capture the actual costs 
 Benefit adjustments projected to capture: 


o Savings from the estimated health & welfare (employer share) 
o Open enrollment changes, and Prorated vacancies 


• Supplies/Services actual costs budgeted as of 10/31/15 
 
 


265 of 312







Changes in Unrestricted Revenue 
2015/16 
Revised 
Budget 1st Interim Change 


LCFF Sources $55,778,294  $56,051,475  $273,181  


Federal Programs $0  $0  $0  


State Programs $5,186,104  $4,732,496  ($453,608) 


Local Programs $4,340,464  $4,342,229  $1,765  


Transfers In $0  $0  $0  


Total Unrestricted Revenue $65,304,862  $65,126,200  ($178,662) 
266 of 312







2015-16 Unrestricted Revenues $65,126,200 
LCFF Sources $56,051,475 


Federal $0 


State $4,732,496 


Local $4,342,229 


LCFF 
Sources


86% 


Federal 
0% 


State 
7% 


Local 
7% 


267 of 312







Changes in Unrestricted Expenditures 
2015/16 


Revised 
Budget 1st Interim Change 


Certificated $22,840,311  $25,854,701  $3,014,390  
Classified $6,748,651  $7,140,996  $392,345  
Benefits $14,794,711  $12,115,986  ($2,678,725) 
Books/Supplies $1,941,665  $624,924  ($1,316,741) 
Services $4,199,438  $4,306,965  $107,527  
Capital Outlay/Other $39,704  $39,704  $0  
Indirect Support ($759,234) ($796,903) ($37,669) 
Transfers Out $200,000  $200,000  $0  


Total Unrestricted Expense $50,005,246  $49,486,373  ($518,873) 


268 of 312







2015-16 Unrestricted Expenses $49,286,373  
Certificated $25,854,701  
Classified $7,140,996  
Benefits $12,115,986  
Books/Supplies $624,924  
Services $4,306,965  
Capital Outlay/Other $39,704  
Indirect Support -$796,903 
Transfers Out $200,000  


Certificated 
52% 


Classified 
14% 


Benefits 
24% 


Books/ 
Supplies 


1% 


Services 
9% 


Capital 
Outlay/Othe


r 
0% 


269 of 312







Changes in Unrestricted Fund Balance 
2015/16 


 Revised 
Budget 1st Interim Change 


Beg Fund Balance $6,192,240  $6,192,240  $0  


Deficit Spending $2,439,341  $2,394,645  ($44,696) 


Ending Fund Balance $8,631,581  $8,586,885  ($44,696) 


Designated $81,352 $81,352 $0  
3% Reserve $2,079,092 $2,117,906 $38,814  


Undesignated $6,471,136 $6,387,627 ($83,509) 


% Unrestricted Reserve 12.34% 11.94% -0.40% 
270 of 312







Multi-Year Projection 


 
 Key Revenue Assumptions 15/16 16/17 17/18 


Property Taxes to increase by 1.5%, 2%-Elem X X X 


RDA Revenue Budgeted to County J29 X X X 


GAP Funding Rates-using SSC 51.52% 12.52% 18.11% 


Key Expenditure Assumptions 15/16 16/17 17/18 


Increase in Health and Welfare of 8%-Cert Only X X X 


STRS Rates 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 


PERS Rates 11.847% 13.05% 16.60% 


271 of 312







Multi-Year Projection (page 1) 


2014/15 2015/16 
Unaudited Actuals Budget 


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total 
            


Revenue  57,925,527  8,803,750  66,729,277  65,126,200  5,503,511  70,629,711  
        


Expenditures 46,349,270  19,801,737  66,151,007  49,286,373  21,110,504  70,396,877  
        


Excess/Deficiency 11,576,257  (10,997,987) 578,270  15,839,827  (15,606,993) 232,834  
        


Transfers In 322,841  322,841  0  0  
Transfers Out 450,000  0  450,000  200,000  0  200,000  
Contributions To Restr. (10,866,819) 10,866,819  0  (13,245,182) 13,245,182  0  
Other Financing (10,993,978) 10,866,819  (127,159) (13,445,182) 13,245,182  (200,000) 


        
Net Inc/Dcr  582,279  (131,168) 451,111  2,394,645  (2,361,811) 32,834  


        
Beg Fund Balance 5,609,961  2,653,699  8,263,660  6,192,240  2,522,531  8,714,771  


        
Ending Fund Bal 6,192,240  2,522,531  8,714,771  8,586,885  160,720  8,747,605  


            


            
Restricted/Designated 68,766  2,522,531  2,591,297  81,352  235,287  316,639  


        
Unrestricted Reserve:         
    Reserve 3%  1,998,030  1,998,030  2,117,906  2,117,906  


        
    Undesignated 4,125,444    4,125,444  6,387,627  (74,567) 6,313,060  


6,123,474  0  6,123,474  8,505,533  (74,567) 8,430,966  
% Unrestr         
Reserve     9.19%     11.94% 
272 of 312







Multi-Year Projection (page 2) 


2016/17 2017/18 
Projected Projected 


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total 
            


Revenue  61,609,153  5,507,857  67,117,010  62,598,034  5,524,830  68,122,864  
        


Expenditures 50,741,208  18,902,103  69,643,311  52,561,116  18,813,698  71,374,814  
        


Excess/Deficiency 10,867,945  (13,394,246) (2,526,301) 10,036,918  (13,288,868) (3,251,950) 
        


Transfers In 0  0  0  0  
Transfers Out 200,000  0  200,000  200,000  0  200,000  
Contributions To Restr. (13,233,526) 13,233,526  0  (13,288,868) 13,288,868  0  
Other Financing (13,433,526) 13,233,526  (200,000) (13,488,868) 13,288,868  (200,000) 


        
Net Inc/Dcr  (2,565,581) (160,720) (2,726,301) (3,451,950) 0  (3,451,950) 


        
Beg Fund Balance 8,586,885  160,720  8,747,605  6,021,304  0  6,021,304  


        
Ending Fund Bal 6,021,304  0  6,021,304  2,569,354  0  2,569,354  


            


            
Restricted/Designated 81,352  0  81,352  81,352  0  81,352  


        
Unrestricted Reserve:         
    Reserve 3%  2,095,299  2,095,299  2,147,244  2,147,244  


0  0  0  0  
    Undesignated 3,844,653    3,844,653  340,758    340,758  


5,939,952  0  5,939,952  2,488,002  0  2,488,002  
% Unrestr         
Reserve     8.50%     3.48% 


273 of 312







On the Horizon 


 State of California Economic Recovery-Slow but steady  


 Governor’s January 2016-17 Budget Proposal 


 Second Interim Financial Report 


 Governor's May Revise 


 


 


274 of 312







Recommended Board Action 


Approve the 2015-16 1st Interim Report 
with a Positive Certification with 
adjustments if needed by Second Interim. 


 “Step with care and great tact, and 
remember that Life’s a Great Balancing 
Act”. 


• Dr. Seuss 


275 of 312







This page has been left blank







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


2015-16 First Interim Report 
Other Funds and Multi-Year Projections 


 


December 9, 2015 


277 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim


Summary Other Funds


2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16
Adult Ed Cafeteria Def Maint Spec Res Buiding Bonds Cap Fac Foundation


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 257,249 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Federal 193,622 1,125,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Other State 0 96,920 0 0 0 0 0 0
4) Other Local 529,118 446,608 4,200 41 1,601,460 3,100 177,790 6,457


5) TOTAL REVENUES 979,989 1,668,528 4,200 41 1,601,460 3,100 177,790 6,457


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 433,571 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Classified Salaries 197,050 722,243 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Employee Benefits 239,677 540,085 0 0 0 0 0 0
4) Books and Supplies 38,889 581,083 0 0 0 0 3,125 0
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 49,498 39,210 43,703 0 25,375 2,502 312,605 47,400
6) Capital Outlay 0 30,000 394,680 0 1,275,953 3,100 0 0
7) Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 556,684 0 0 0
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs 21,929 92,642 0 0 0 0 0 0


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 980,614 2,005,263 438,383 0 1,858,012 419,060 315,730 47,400


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (625) (336,735) (434,183) 41 (256,552) (415,960) (137,940) (40,943)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Out 0
3) Other Sources 0
4) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (625) (136,735) (434,183) 41 (256,552) (415,960) (137,940) (40,943)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 16,694 284,993 998,753 9,194 4,022,033 448,941 720,837 1,894,754
2) Audit Adjustments
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 16,069 148,258 564,570 9,235 3,765,481 32,981 582,897 1,853,811


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


   1) Revolving Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   2) Stores 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   3) Prepaid Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   4) All Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


b) Restricted 2,035 148,258 0 0 3,765,481 32,981 9,227 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 14,033 0 564,570 9,235 0 0 573,670 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,853,811
  
f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 1.43% 7.39% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


07/01/15 - 10/31/2015


278 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
ADULT EDUCATION FUND  (11)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 261,774 257,249 257,249 (16,749)
2) Federal 104,559 141,873 176,573 193,622 193,622 (54,156)
3) Other State 20,164 188,112
4) Other Local 503,939 430,713 460,467 509,252 529,118 (54,524)


5) TOTAL REVENUES 608,498 572,586 918,978 960,123 979,989 62,683


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 452,030 424,596 412,065 431,379 433,571 73,222
2) Classified Salaries 143,684 204,567 230,875 196,345 197,050 84,241
3) Employee Benefits 226,197 219,978 245,729 239,206 239,677 56,422
4) Books and Supplies 11,635 10,924 7,380 22,995 38,889 3,317
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 32,633 34,644 28,195 21,787 49,498 15,501
6) Capital Outlay
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs 19,526 22,830 22,364 20,945 21,929


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 885,705 917,539 946,607 932,657 980,614 232,703


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (277,207) (344,953) (27,629) 27,466 (625) (170,020)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 271,212 257,894 0
2) Out
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 271,212 257,894 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (5,995) (87,059) (27,629) 27,466 (625) (170,020)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 137,377 131,382 44,323 16,694 16,694 0
2) Audit Adjustments
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 131,382 44,323 16,694 44,160 16,069 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash
   2) Stores
   3) Prepaid Expenditures
   4) Categorical  Carryover
   5) All Other Designated


b) Restricted 0 678 1,941 1,941 2,035 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 131,382 43,645 14,752 42,218 14,033 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 14.83% 4.76% 1.56% 4.53% 1.43% 0.00%


2015-16


279 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
CAFETERIA FUND (13)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal 1,017,772 1,162,120 1,204,891 1,125,000 1,125,000 22,597
3) Other State 101,489 94,458 102,198 96,000 96,920 3,584
4) Other Local 374,340 404,921 496,369 446,608 446,608 45,880


5) TOTAL REVENUES 1,493,601 1,661,499 1,803,457 1,667,608 1,668,528 72,061


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries 675,916 711,557 682,052 716,191 722,243 169,934
3) Employee Benefits 518,603 531,527 544,612 546,137 540,085 116,469
4) Books and Supplies 640,795 726,005 810,954 581,224 581,083 159,191
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 37,437 28,455 34,091 38,149 39,210 4,475
6) Capital Outlay 30,000 27,044
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs 82,917 104,272 110,768 92,642 92,642


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,955,668 2,101,816 2,182,476 1,974,343 2,005,263 477,112


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (462,067) (440,317) (379,019) (306,735) (336,735) (405,052)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 450,000 450,000 450,000 200,000 200,000 150,000
2) Out    
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 450,000 450,000 450,000 200,000 200,000 150,000


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (12,067) 9,683 70,981 (106,735) (136,735) (255,052)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 216,396 204,329 214,012 284,993 284,993 0
2) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 204,329 214,012 284,993 178,258 148,258 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 19,963 27,721 26,682 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash 0 0
   2) Stores 19,963 27,721 26,682 0
   3) Prepaid Expenditures 0 0
   4) All Others 0 0


b) Restricted 184,366 186,291 258,312 178,258 148,258 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 9.43% 8.86% 11.84% 9.03% 7.39% 0.00%


2015-16


280 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND (14)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 322,841 0 0 0
2) Federal
3) Other State
4) Other Local 2,684 4,583 5,100 4,200 4,200 1,980


5) TOTAL REVENUES 2,684 4,583 327,941 4,200 4,200 1,980


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies 3,646 4,485 1,324 0
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 24,201 51,403 205,190 2,500 43,703 21,107
6) Capital Outlay 87,063 127,316 391,325 300,000 394,680 158,086
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,910 183,204 597,838 302,500 438,383 179,193


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (112,226) (178,621) (269,898) (298,300) (434,183) (177,212)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 593,676 322,841 0
2) Out    0 0
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 593,676 322,841 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) 481,450 144,220 (269,898) (298,300) (434,183) (177,212)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 642,981 1,124,431 1,268,651 998,753 998,753 0


Audit Adjustment
2) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 1,124,431 1,268,651 998,753 700,453 564,570 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash
   2) Stores
   3) Prepaid Expenditures
   4) All Others


b) Restricted 0 0 0 0 0 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 1,124,431 1,268,651 998,753 700,453 564,570 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


281 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND POSTEMPLOYMENT (20)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal
3) Other State
4) Other Local 31 33 42 41 41 19


5) TOTAL REVENUES 31 33 42 41 41 19


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies
5) Services, Other Operating Exp.
6) Capital Outlay
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) 31 33 42 41 41 19


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In
2) Out
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 0 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) 31 33 42 41 41 19


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 9,088 9,119 9,152 9,194 9,194 0


Audit Adjustment
2) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 9,119 9,152 9,194 9,235 9,235 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash
   2) Stores
   3) Prepaid Expenditures
   4) All Others 0 0 0


b) Restricted 0 0 0 0 0 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 9,119 9,152 9,194 9,235 9,235 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


282 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
BUILDING FUND (21)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 0 0
2) Federal 0 0
3) Other State (2,156,912) 0 0
4) Other Local 1,949,719 2,099,698 2,150,193 1,601,460 1,601,460 6,691


5) TOTAL REVENUES (207,193) 2,099,698 2,150,193 1,601,460 1,601,460 6,691


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies 12,943 10,268 0 0
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 875 12,038 23,908 25,375 25,375
6) Capital Outlay 422,362 1,376,959 1,294,011 1,275,953 605,124
7) Other Outgo 758,058 440,890 445,870 1,362,684 556,684 59,606
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,194,238 1,840,155 1,763,789 1,388,059 1,858,012 664,730


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (1,401,431) 259,543 386,404 213,401 (256,552) (658,039)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 0 0
2) Out 0 (322,841) (322,841)
3) Other Sources
4) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 (322,841) (322,841) 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (1,401,431) (63,298) 63,563 213,401 (256,552) (658,039)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 5,423,199 4,021,768 3,958,470 4,022,033 4,022,033 0
2) Audit Adjustments
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 4,021,768 3,958,470 4,022,033 4,235,434 3,765,481 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash 0 0
   2) Stores 0 0
   3) Prepaid Expenditures 0 0
   4) All Others 0 0 0 0 0 0


b) Restricted 4,021,768 3,958,470 4,022,033 4,235,434 3,765,481 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


283 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
BOND FUNDS (22,23)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Other State 0 0 0 0 0 0
4) Other Local (1,271) 7,787 3,786 3,788 3,100 1,347


5) TOTAL REVENUES (1,271) 7,787 3,786 3,788 3,100 1,347


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries 64,433 68,455
3) Employee Benefits 36,027 35,158 (3)
4) Books and Supplies 4,876 2,358
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 7,403 56,293 54,367 2,502
6) Capital Outlay 111,524 648,645 247,280 205,000 416558 87,024
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 219,387 813,427 304,002 205,000 419,060 87,024


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (220,658) (805,640) (300,216) (201,212) (415,960) (85,677)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 0 0
2) Out 0 0
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 0 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (220,658) (805,640) (300,216) (201,212) (415,960) (85,677)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 1,775,455 1,554,797 749,157 448,941 448,941 0
2) Audit Adjustments 0 0
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 1,554,797 749,157 448,941 247,729 32,981 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash 0 0
   2) Stores 0 0
   3) Prepaid Expenditures 0 0
   4) All Others 0 0


b) Restricted 1,554,797 749,157 448,941 247,729 32,981 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


284 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND (25)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal
3) Other State
4) Other Local 366,807 382,778 322,956 177,790 177,790 55,530


5) TOTAL REVENUES 366,807 382,778 322,956 177,790 177,790 55,530


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies 18,948 39,100 11,869 3,125 3,121
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 81,807 92,613 108,650 113,605 312,605 144,840
6) Capital Outlay 117,582 334,264 133,607
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 218,337 465,977 254,125 113,605 315,730 147,961


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) 148,470 (83,199) 68,830 64,185 (137,940) (92,431)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Out
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 0 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) 148,470 (83,199) 68,830 64,185 (137,940) (92,431)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance 586,736 735,206 652,007 720,837 720,837
2) Audit Adjustments
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 735,206 652,007 720,837 785,022 582,897


COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
a) Nonspendable 0 0 0 0 0 0
   1) Revolving Cash
   2) Stores
   3) Prepaid Expenditures
   4) All Others 0 0 0 0 0 0


b) Restricted 1,373 3,501 6,437 9,227 9,227 0


c) Committed 0 0 0 0 0 0


d) Assigned 733,833 648,506 714,400 775,795 573,670 0


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 0 0 0 0 0 0


f) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


285 of 312







Santa Cruz City Schools
2015-16 1st Interim
07/01/15 - 10/31/2015
FOUNDATION TRUST FUND (73)


2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Adopted 1st Interim YTD


Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget Budget Actuals


A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal
3) Other State


71 4) Other Local 55,094 48,574 38,205 6,392 6,457 22,315


5) TOTAL REVENUES 55,094 48,574 38,205 6,392 6,457 22,315


B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies
5) Services, Other Operating Exp. 72,750 74,250 37,750 0 47,400 43,250
6) Capital Outlay
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs


9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,750 74,250 37,750 0 47,400 43,250


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES   (A5 - B9) (17,656) (25,676) 455 6,392 (40,943) (20,935)


D. OTHER SOURCES/USES/TRANSFERS
1) In 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Out
3) NET OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 0 0 0 0 0


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE   (C + D3) (17,656) (25,676) 455 6,392 (40,943) (20,935)


F. NET ASSETS
1) Beginning Balance 1,937,631 1,919,975 1,894,299 1,894,754 1,894,754 0
2) Audit Adjustments
3) Ending Balance    (E + F1) 1,919,975 1,894,299 1,894,754 1,901,146 1,853,811 0


COMPONENTS OF ENDING NET ASSETS
a) Capital Assets, Net of Related Dept 0 0 0 0 0 0


b) Restricted 0 0 0 0 0 0


c) Unrestricted 1,919,975 1,894,299 1,894,754 1,901,146 1,853,811 0


d) % UNRESTRICTED RESERVE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


2015-16


286 of 312







Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue 


LCFF Sources 51,317,964 0 51,317,964 56,051,475 0 56,051,475 56,030,469 0 56,030,469 57,040,771 0 57,040,771
Federal Revenue 0 3,153,085 3,153,085 0 3,429,669 3,429,669 0 3,429,669 3,429,669 0 3,429,669 3,429,669
State Revenue 1,693,469 2,988,615 4,682,084 4,732,496 1,366,201 6,098,697 1,262,904 1,378,183 2,641,087 1,262,904 1,397,051 2,659,955
Local Revenue 4,914,094 2,662,050 7,576,144 4,342,229 707,641 5,049,870 4,315,780 700,005 5,015,785 4,294,359 698,110 4,992,469


57,925,527 8,803,750 66,729,277 65,126,200 5,503,511 70,629,711 61,609,153 5,507,857 67,117,010 62,598,034 5,524,830 68,122,864


Expenditures
Certificated 22,089,886 5,356,951 27,446,837 25,854,701 6,120,765 31,975,466 26,252,311 6,179,955 32,432,266 26,638,868 6,269,674 32,908,542
Classified 6,786,542 3,143,653 9,930,195 7,140,996 2,844,469 9,985,465 7,283,816 2,901,358 10,185,174 7,429,492 2,959,386 10,388,878
Benefits 13,960,575 5,448,148 19,408,723 12,115,986 3,413,489 15,529,475 13,165,545 3,639,860 16,805,405 14,386,027 3,957,525 18,343,552
Books & Supplies 498,424 1,234,750 1,733,174 624,924 4,019,605 4,644,529 424,924 1,468,754 1,893,678 424,924 1,014,937 1,439,861
Services, Other Ops 3,809,234 3,782,542 7,591,776 4,306,965 3,912,424 8,219,389 4,371,811 3,912,424 8,284,235 4,439,004 3,812,424 8,251,428
Capital Outlay 10,233 136,094 146,327 8,704 117,420 126,124 8,704 117,420 126,124 8,704 117,420 126,124
Other Outgo 27,106 27,106 31,000 0 31,000 31,000 0 31,000 31,000 0 31,000
Direct/Indirect Support (832,730) 699,599 (133,131) (796,903) 682,332 (114,571) (796,903) 682,332 (114,571) (796,903) 682,332 (114,571)


46,349,270 19,801,737 66,151,007 49,286,373 21,110,504 70,396,877 50,741,208 18,902,103 69,643,311 52,561,116 18,813,698 71,374,814


Excess/Deficiency 11,576,257 (10,997,987) 578,270 15,839,827 (15,606,993) 232,834 10,867,945 (13,394,246) (2,526,301) 10,036,918 (13,288,868) (3,251,950)


Other Financing
Transfers In 322,841 322,841 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers Out 450,000 0 450,000 200,000 0 200,000 200,000 0 200,000 200,000 0 200,000
Other Uses 0 0 0 0
Contributions To Restr. (10,866,819) 10,866,819 0 (13,245,182) 13,245,182 0 (13,233,526) 13,233,526 0 (13,288,868) 13,288,868 0


(10,993,978) 10,866,819 (127,159) (13,445,182) 13,245,182 (200,000) (13,433,526) 13,233,526 (200,000) (13,488,868) 13,288,868 (200,000)


Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance 582,279 (131,168) 451,111 2,394,645 (2,361,811) 32,834 (2,565,581) (160,720) (2,726,301) (3,451,950) 0 (3,451,950)


Beg Fund Balance 5,609,961 2,653,699 8,263,660 6,192,240 2,522,531 8,714,771 8,586,885 160,720 8,747,605 6,021,304 0 6,021,304
Audit Adjustments 0 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 6,192,240 2,522,531 8,714,771 8,586,885 160,720 8,747,605 6,021,304 0 6,021,304 2,569,354 0 2,569,354


Components of End Balance
Restricted/Designated


Revolving Cash 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Stores 48,766 48,766 61,352 61,352 61,352 61,352 61,352 61,352
Prepaid Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Legally Restricted 2,522,531 2,522,531 235,287 235,287 0 0 0 0


68,766 2,522,531 2,591,297 81,352 235,287 316,639 81,352 0 81,352 81,352 0 81,352


Unrestricted Reserve:
Reserve 3% Econ. Uncert. 1,998,030 1,998,030 2,117,906 2,117,906 2,095,299 2,095,299 2,147,244 2,147,244


0 0 0 0
Undesignated 4,125,444 4,125,444 6,387,627 (74,567) 6,313,060 3,844,653 3,844,653 340,758 340,758


6,123,474 0 6,123,474 8,505,533 (74,567) 8,430,966 5,939,952 5,939,952 2,488,002 2,488,002


% Unrestricted Reserve 9.19% 11.94% 8.50% 3.48%


Santa Cruz City Schools


Multi Year Projection
2015/2016 1ST INTERIM


2017/18
ProjectedProjectedBudgetUnaudited Actuals


2016/172014/15 2015/16


287 of 312







Revenues 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Federal COLA % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
State COLA % 0.85% 1.02% 1.60% 2.48%
GAP Funding rate 30.16% 51.52% 12.52% 18.11%
EPA Entitlement as % of total LCFF 26.66% 25.08% 25.00% 23.00%
Elementary


Basic Aid LCFF(Taxes)/ADA $7,744.29 $8,082.60 $8,372.09 $8,557.21
CBEDS Enrollment 2,795 2,764 2,754 2,742
P2 ADA (K-6, A1-A9) 2,632.89 2,603.69 2,594.27 2,582.96
ADA/CBEDS Ratio 94.2% 94.2% 94.2% 94.2%
% Change in Property Taxes 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Funded ADA 2,661.36        2,657.20        2,611.63        2,602.21        
Basic Aid Revenue:


Excess Property Taxes above LCFF $2,590,478 $1,088,742 $1,490,084 $1,464,065
Basic Aid "Fair Share"  Reduction (8.92%) ($1,533,397) ($1,533,397) ($1,533,397) ($1,533,397)


Secondary
LCFF/ADA $8,143.11 $8,826.56 $8,975.05 $9,155.72
CBEDS Enrollment 4,160 4,057 4,047 4,035
P2 ADA (7-12, A1-A9,) 3,885.86 3,789.64 3,780.30 3,769.09
ADA/CBEDS Ratio 93.41% 93.41% 93.41% 93.41%
Funded ADA 3,952.31        3,946.23        3,835.40        3,826.06        


Parcel Tax Revenue (P, I , and J )  .005 annual decrease $4,317,864 $4,305,775 $4,284,246 $4,262,825
Special Ed - State COLA 0.85% 1.02% 1.60% 2.48%
Lease Revenue from Nat. Bridges/313 Swift/133 Mission $660,857 $236,036 $231,116 $231,116
Lottery - Unrestricted  / ADA $127.98 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00
Interest Projection $42,969 $29,769 $29,769 $29,769
Mandated Cost Claims/ Mandated Block Grant $271,337 $273,480 $273,480 $273,480


Expenses 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Certificated step/column 1.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%
Classified step increases 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
% Increase in Health & Welfare Benefits (Cert Only) 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Statutory Benefit Rates:


STRS 8.88% 10.73% 12.58% 14.43%
PERS 11.771% 11.847% 13.050% 16.600%
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%
FICA 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%
State Unemployment 1.10% 1.10% 1.10% 1.10%
Workers Compensation 1.9661% 1.9002% 1.9002% 1.9002%


Increase in Utilities 3.8% 3.8% 3.8% 3.8%
Change in Property & Liability Insurance 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Unrestricted Unused Balance $0 ($400,000) ($400,000) ($400,000)
FY 15/16 RRM restored back to full 3% 696,815 685,159 740,501


Other Sources/Uses
Transfer from Bldg Fund for Def Maint. $322,841 $0 $0 $0


Transfer to Deferred Maintenance Fund-RS 8150
Transfer to Deferred Maintenance Fund-State 
Transfer to Cafeteria Fund $450,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000
Transfer to Adult Ed Fund - Staff Dev/Contractual Benefit
Transfer to Adult Ed Fund - Unrestr Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0


2014-15 To 2017-18 Budget Assumptions
General Fund


MYP Assumptions @ 1st Interim


288 of 312







Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue 


LCFF Sources 55,778,294 0 55,778,294 56,051,475 0 56,051,475 273,181 0 273,181
Federal Revenue 0 3,075,467 3,075,467 0 3,429,669 3,429,669 0 354,202 354,202
State Revenue 5,186,104 986,609 6,172,713 4,732,496 1,366,201 6,098,697 (453,608) 379,592 (74,016)
Local Revenue 4,340,464 775,997 5,116,461 4,342,229 707,641 5,049,870 1,765 (68,356) (66,591)


65,304,862 4,838,073 70,142,935 65,126,200 5,503,511 70,629,711 (178,662) 665,438 486,776
Expenditures


Certificated 22,840,311 5,138,456 27,978,767 25,854,701 6,120,765 31,975,466 3,014,390 982,309 3,996,699
Classified 6,748,651 2,659,908 9,408,559 7,140,996 2,844,469 9,985,465 392,345 184,561 576,906
Benefits 14,794,711 4,160,858 18,955,569 12,115,986 3,413,489 15,529,475 (2,678,725) (747,369) (3,426,094)
Books & Supplies 1,941,665 3,010,951 4,952,616 624,924 4,019,605 4,644,529 (1,316,741) 1,008,654 (308,087)
Services, Other Ops 4,199,438 3,558,056 7,757,494 4,306,965 3,912,424 8,219,389 107,527 354,368 461,895
Capital Outlay 8,704 117,420 126,124 8,704 117,420 126,124 0 0 0
Other Outgo 31,000 0 31,000 31,000 0 31,000 0 0 0
Direct/Indirect Support (759,234) 652,186 (107,048) (796,903) 682,332 (114,571) (37,669) 30,146 (7,523)


49,805,246 19,297,835 69,103,081 49,286,373 21,110,504 70,396,877 (518,873) 1,812,669 1,293,796


Excess/Deficiency 15,499,616 (14,459,762) 1,039,854 15,839,827 (15,606,993) 232,834 340,211 (1,147,231) (807,020)


Other Financing
Transfers In 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers Out 200,000 0 200,000 200,000 0 200,000 0 0 0
Contributions from Def Maint Fund. 0 0 0 0 0
Contributions To Restricted (12,860,275) 12,860,275 0 (13,245,182) 13,245,182 0 (384,907) 384,907 0


(13,060,275) 12,860,275 (200,000) (13,445,182) 13,245,182 (200,000) (384,907) 384,907 0


Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance 2,439,341 (1,599,487) 839,854 2,394,645 (2,361,811) 32,834 (44,696) (762,324) (807,020)


Beg Fund Balance 6,192,240 2,522,531 8,714,771 6,192,240 2,522,531 8,714,771 0 0 0
Audit Adjustments/Restatements 0 0 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 8,631,581 923,044 9,554,625 8,586,885 160,720 8,747,605 (44,696) (762,324) (807,020)


Components of End Balance
Restricted/Designated
   Revolving Cash 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 0
   Stores 61,352 61,352 61,352 61,352 (0) (0)
   Prepaid Expenditures (PARS) 0 0 0 0 0 0
   Legally Restricted 923,044 923,044 0 235,287 235,287 0 (687,757) (687,757)


81,352 923,044 1,004,396 81,352 235,287 316,639 (0) (687,757) (687,757)
Unrestricted Reserve
   Reserve 3% Economic Uncertainties 2,079,092 2,079,092 2,117,906 2,117,906 38,814 38,814
   Undesignated 6,471,136 6,471,136 6,387,627 (74,567) 6,313,060 (83,509) (74,567) (158,076)


8,550,228 0 8,550,228 8,505,533 (74,567) 8,430,966 (44,695) (74,567) (119,262)


% Unrestricted Reserve 12.34% 11.94% -0.40%


Santa Cruz City Schools
2015/16 - 1st Interim Report


Variance Between 2015-2016 Revised Budget @ 9/16/15 and 1st Interim @ 12/9/15


2015/16
1st Interim Budget


Variance2015/16
Revised Budget @ 9/16/15


289 of 312







Revenue Variance
LCFF Sources


Misc LCFF Calculations-Prop Tax $273,181
Misc State Revenue-Mandated Cost One-Time ($453,608)
Misc Local Revenue-Donations $1,765


($178,662)
Expenditures


Certificated Salaries $3,014,390
Classified Salaries $392,345
Benefits to Actuals-Statutory ($2,678,725)
Misc Books & Supplies Adjustments ($1,316,741)
Misc Services & Op Exp Adjustments $107,527
Capital Outlay $0
Adjust Projected Indirect Cost ($37,669)


($518,873)
Transfers In/Out


$0
Contributions to Restricted


To Special Ed Underfunding ($384,907)
To Misc State $0
To Home to School Transportation $0


($384,907)


Net Increase to Fund Balance ($44,696)


Components of Fund Balance 
Restricted/Designated:


3% Economic Uncertainties $38,814
Undesignated ($83,509)


Total Unrestricted Fund Balance Variance ($44,695)


Santa Cruz City Schools
2015/2016 - 1st Interim Budget


Unrestricted  Variance From Revised Budget (9/16/15)


290 of 312







 AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.4 
dev fee 2014 15 report cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2014-15 Developer Fees Report 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2014-15 Developer Fee Annual Report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District collects Developer Fees that are assessed on a per square foot basis on new residential 
and commercial construction within the District.  These funds are used to provide school facilities 
to house and service the growth in student enrollment generated by the new construction. The 
annual report must be made available to the public no later than one hundred eighty (180) days 
after the close of the fiscal year. The annual report must also be available for public review prior to 
adoption by the governing board.   
 
The report will be presented to the Board of Trustees at the December 9, 2015 Board meeting. 
A copy of the attached Annual Report is available by contacting the Business Office at (831) 
429-3410 ext. 223, or at cmj@sccs.net. A copy of the Annual Report is also available at the 
District Office located at: 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools, Room 304 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA  95073 


 
Total Developer Fee Revenues in 2014-15 were $320,019.  Expenditures for the fiscal year were 
$254,125 and are detailed in the attached report. 
  


Table B shows 2013-14 Developer Fee rates per square foot of new construction for Santa Cruz City 
Schools and the amounts Santa Cruz City Schools receives from the feeder districts.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Annual Report fulfills the requirement of Government Code 66006. 
 


291 of 312



mailto:cmj@sccs.net





This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools 
2014-15 Developer Fee Report 


Prepared by Curtis Pollock 
Facilities Accounting Consultant 


 
The Santa Cruz City Schools (District) is required by Government Code Section 66006 to 
file this annual informational report. The Code requires school agencies to disclose the 
amount of developer fees collected during the year, the interest earned on these funds, 
and how the total funds were expended. 
 
Background: 
 
SB 50 was passed in 1998 which allowed school districts to collect developer fees levied 
on new housing and commercial/industrial construction. SB 50 also created a multi-level 
fee structure to allow fast growing school districts to charge higher levels of fees if the 
districts could show a nexus between the growth, the eligibility for state funding and the 
need for additional student housing. These higher levels of fees are often referred to as 
Level II and Level III fees. The most recent state budget eliminated the ability for school 
districts to collect Level III fees. Fortunately, this change in law did not impact the 
District. 
 
Developer fees are seen as one of the few remaining revenue sources to construct and 
maintain school facilities with the lack of any federal or state funding in the foreseeable 
future. As the District’s Master Plan is being updated, the district will show millions of 
dollars in need that cannot be met. The Level 1 developer fees that can be collected will 
be used to try and keep up with the facility demands in the future. 
 
Government Code Section 66006 requires the district to annually report the activity in the 
Capital Facilities Fund. This fund includes all developer fees collected, the interest 
earned on those fees, and all other local revenues deposited in the Capital Facilities Fund.  
 
Government Codes 66001 and 66006 require the annual accounting to contain the 
following information: 
 


a) A brief description of the type of fee in the account of fund and the purpose 
to which the fee is to be put. In this district, all of the fees are Level I fees and 
these fees have been used to construct and modernize the school facilities to 
ensure safe & educationally effective schools as allowed by the Developer Fee 
Study report dated June 2015. 
 


b) The amount of the fee and a demonstration of a reasonable relationship 
between the fee and the purpose for which it is charged. The amount of the 
fees is included in this report. The fees were charged for the purpose of 
constructing and reconstructing the identified school facilities, which were 
necessary to adequately serve the students. 


 


293 of 312







c) The beginning and ending balance of the fund. These balances, including the 
unaudited ending balance, are reflected in the following report. As seen in the 
table at the end of this report, the District’s expenditures do not deplete the 
beginning cash balance. The District did not deplete all prior year collections, 
however, there is no requirement to refund any of previously collected fees. 


 
d) The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned. The following report 


reflects the types of fees collected and the interest earned by the District for the 
fund. All of the fees collected during the year were Level 1 fees which are 
allowed to be expended for the construction and modernization of the school 
facilities. 


 
e) An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended 


and the amount of the expenditures on each improvement, including the total 
percentage of the cost of the improvement that was funded with fees. The 
following report reflects the actual expenditures for the fund.  
 


f) An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the 
public improvement will commence if the local agency determines that 
sufficient funds have been collected to complete financing on an incomplete 
public improvement, as identified in the facility plan of the district, and that 
the public improvement remain incomplete. As of writing of this analysis, the 
district is in the process of completing a update to the Master Plan to recognize 
the use for developer fees as well as any potential local bond proceeds and 
possible state funding the district may be eligible for in the future. 


 
g) An identification of all sources of funding anticipated to complete the 


financing of incomplete improvements and designates the approximate dates 
on which the funding anticipated to complete financing of the incomplete 
improvements is expected to be deposited into the appropriate account or 
fund. As of the writing of this analysis, the only funding sources available for the 
incomplete improvements are developer fees and redevelopment agency revenues 
balances. Until such time as additional state funding is made available, no 
additional funding is anticipated. 


 
h) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or 


fund, including the public improvement on which the transferred or loaned 
fees will be expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, the date on which 
the loan will be repaid, and the rate of interest that the account or fund will 
receive on the loan. This section does not apply. The District did not borrow any 
developer fees from this fund during 2014-15. 


294 of 312







 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


2014-15 Developer Fee Financial Report 


 


  
 Elementary   High School   Totals  


     Beginning Balance  $  (538,268.00)  $1,190,275.00   $    652,007.00  
Revenues 


    
 


Developer Fees  $    137,360.95   $   182,658.31   $    320,019.26  


 
Interest  


 
 $       2,936.32   $       2,936.32  


Total Revenues  $    137,360.95   $   185,594.63   $    322,955.58  


     Expenditures 
   


 
Professional Services  $       9,347.20   $     26,014.33   $     35,361.53  


 
Portable Classrooms  $     62,645.76   $     10,642.56   $     73,288.32  


 
Site & Bldg Improvements  $     19,900.00   $   113,707.00   $    133,607.00  


 
Furniture and Equipment  $       1,297.03   $     10,571.48   $     11,868.51  


Total Expenditures  $     93,189.99   $   160,935.37   $    254,125.36  


     Ending Balance  $  (494,097.04)  $1,214,934.26   $    720,837.22  


 


295 of 312







This page has been left blank







297 of 312







This page has been left blank







                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 9.3.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Update on Board Policy 5125.1 and revised Administrative 


Regulation 5125.1 Release of Directory Information 
 
MEETING DATE: December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff will review Board Policy 5125.1 Release of Directory Information and provide an 
update on the revision of Administrative Regulation 5125.1 Release of Directory 
Information.   
 
Current Board Policy 5125.1 Release of Directory Information is attached.   Revised 
Administrative Regulation 5125.1 is attached.   


299 of 312







This page has been left blank







Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Release Of Directory Information 
 


BP 5125.1  


Students 
 


 


The Governing Board recognizes the importance of maintaining the confidentiality of directory 


information and therefore authorizes the release of such information only in accordance with law, 


Board policy, and administrative regulation. 


 


The Superintendent or designee may release student directory information to representatives of the 


news media or nonprofit organizations in accordance with Board policy and administrative 


regulation. 


 


(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 


 


The Superintendent or designee may limit or deny the release of specific categories of directory 


information to any public or private nonprofit organization based on his/her determination of the 


best interests of district students.  (Education Code 49073) 


 


Colleges and prospective employers, including military recruiters, shall have access to directory 


information.  Military recruiters shall have access to a student's name, address, and telephone 


number, unless the parent/guardian has specified that the information not be released in 


accordance with law and administrative regulation.  (20 USC 7908; 10 USC 503; Education Code 


49603) 


 


Under no circumstances shall directory information be disclosed to a private profit-making entity, 


except for representatives of the news media and prospective employers, in accordance with Board 


policy.  Private schools and colleges may be given the names and addresses of 12th-grade 


students and students who are no longer enrolled provided that they use this information only for 


purposes directly related to the institution's academic or professional goals.  (Education Code 


49073) 


 


(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


49061  Definitions 


49063  Notification of parents of their rights 


49073  Release of directory information 


49073.5  Directory information; military representatives; telephone numbers 


301 of 312







49603  Public high schools; military recruiting 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10 


503  Military recruiter access to directory information 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 


1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


7908  Armed forces recruiter access to students and student recruiting information 


CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 


99.1-99.67  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 


 


Management Resources: 


U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE 


Access to High School Students and Information on Students by Military Recruiters, 2002 


WEB SITES 


U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance Office: 


http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/index.html 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


302 of 312







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools |  AR  5125.1  Students 


Release oOf Directory Information    


Definition 


Directory information means information contained in a student record that would not generally be 


considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Such student information includes: (Education 


Code 49061; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.3) 


1. Name 


2. Address 


3. Telephone number 


4. Email address 


5. Date of birth 


6. Major field of study 


7. Participation record in officially recognized activities and sports 


8. Weight and height of athletic team members 


9. Dates of attendance 


10. Degrees and awards received 


11. Most recent previous school attended 


(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 


(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 


Directory information does not include a student's social security number or student identification 


number. However, directory information may include a student identification number, user identification, 


or other personal identifier used by the student for purposes of accessing or communicating in electronic 


systems provided that the identifier cannot be used to gain access to education records except when used 


in conjunction with a personal identification number, password, or other factor known or possessed only 


by the authorized user. (34 CFR 99.3) 


Directory information may be shared with partner feeder school districts or school districts that are 


members of the Santa Cruz County College Commitment (S4C) in order to facilitate collaboration and 


articulation.  Directory information may also be shared with state and local law enforcement agencies and 


the Santa Cruz Education Foundation.   


Notification to Parents/Guardians 


303 of 312



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/132280/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/189959/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/274435/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684019/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/274435/





 


 


At the beginning of each school year, all parents/guardians shall be notified as to the categories of 


directory information the district plans to release and the recipients of the information. The notification 


shall also inform parents/guardians of their right to refuse to let the district designate any or all types of 


information as directory information and the period of time within which a parent/guardian must notify 


the district in writing that he/she does not want a certain category of information designated as directory 


information. (Education Code 49063, 49073; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.37) 


(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 


(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 


The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians that they may request that the district not 


release the name, address, and telephone number of their child to military recruiters, employers, or 


institutions of higher education, state and local law enforcement agencies, the Santa Cruz Education 


Foundation, partner feeder school districts, or school districts that are members of the Santa Cruz County 


College Commitment  without prior written consent. (20 USC 7908) 


Parent/Guardian Consent 


Directory information shall not be released regarding any student whose parent/guardian notifies the 


district in writing that such information not be disclosed without the parent/guardian's prior consent. 


(Education Code 49073; 20 USC 1232g, 7908) 


(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 


(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 


For a former student, the district shall continue to honor any valid request to opt out of the disclosure of 


directory information made while the student was in attendance at the district, unless the opt-out request 


has been rescinded. (34 CFR 99.37) 


Regulation SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


approved: March 14, 2012 Soquel, California 


revised: July 22, 2015 


revised: December 9, 2015 


 


304 of 312



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/138135/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/132291/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/189959/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/191123/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684329/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684359/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/302825/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/132291/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/189959/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/302825/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684201/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684202/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684203/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684459/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/191123/





AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  CSBA Delegate Assembly Nomination 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Action as appropriate. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The California School Board’s Delegate Assembly is a vital link in the association’s 
governance structure.  Any CSBA member board is eligible to nominate board members 
within their geographical region or subregion.  Delegates will serve two-year terms 
beginning April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2018.  There are two required Delegate 
Assembly meetings each year, one in May in Sacramento and one that precedes the 
CSBA Annual Education Conference and Trade show in November/December.   
 
A “Statement of Interest” from Board Member Tracy-Proulx is attached. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


305 of 312







This page has been left blank







STATEMENT OF INTEREST 
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION 


DELEGATE ASSEMBLY NOMINATION 
 
 


The following statement has been submitted by Santa Cruz City Schools Board 
Member Deb Tracy-Proulx for consideration of nomination: 
 
 


"It has been my honor to serve as the Region 9 Delegate representing SCCS for 
the past year. Given our unusual configuration, our district has a unique 
perspective on small/medium district issues, and so I feel it important that we 
have a representative at the table during policy platform adoption. Additionally, 
our district is in the challenging position of being on the threshold of meaningful 
LCCF funding, and so I again I feel it imperative that we have representation at the 
state level discussion. 
 
After serving one complete year as a delegate, I feel that I am fully apprised of my 
responsibilities as a representative both of and to our district, and am fully 
committed to keeping my board informed of policy issues, calls to action, and 
opportunities for input on statewide policy making. 
 
I appreciate your support in nominating me to represent you and the best 
interests of the students of our district." 
 
 
 


307 of 312







This page has been left blank







AGENDA ITEM:  9.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and the 


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Adult Education 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, 


Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers 
Adult Education and Santa Cruz City Schools for 2015-16.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on November 20, 2015.  A public hearing to comply with 
AB1200 will be held on January 13, 2016 prior to the adoption of the revised salary schedules. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The one-time, off schedule payment of 2.5% for 14-15 base salary increase is projected at 
approximately $10,302. The total benefits is projected at $1,462. 
 
The 3% salary schedule increase in 2015-16 is projected at approximately $12,941. The total 
benefits is projected at $1,837. 
 


 
 


309 of 312







This page has been left blank







311 of 312







This page has been left blank





		Agenda 12-9-15 Final

		Minutes 11-18-15 Reviewed

		Minutes 12-2-15 Draft

		Cover- Agenda Item 9.1.1 Certificated Actions

		Cover- Agenda Item 9.1.2 Classified Actions.doc

		h.gjdgxs

		Attachment- Agenda Item 9.1.2 Classified Actions.doc

		Purchase Orders cover

		Purchase Orders Over $2500

		PO/REQ

		Purchase Orders Over $2500 addendum

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants Report

		Budget Transfers cover

		Budget Transfer Rerport Nov 2015

		CAC reps 15-16

		GoBack

		Contracts cover

		SCI - Consultant Svces Agrmt

		CSA - Above the Bar

		Surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		Surplus - Harbor High furniture

		SITE: HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL

		Surplus - Student Services printer

		SITE: DISTRICT OFFICE/STUDENT SERVICES

		Surplus Westlake computer equipment

		SITE: WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

		Notice of Completion cover

		Cen Con Inc. drywall & finish at 3 sites NOC cover

		NOC Cen Con drywall

		Valley Precision Engineering - shs football field - NOC cover

		NOC Valley Precision shs football field

		Brazos Urethane - Roof restoration NOC cover

		NOC Brazos - roof restoration

		Secondary RtI 12.9.15 Cover

		RtI Board Meeting Presentation - 12-9-15

		LCAP Goals & Metrics 2015 Board Cover

		Goals and Metrics Board ppt 12.9.15

		1st Interim Report 2015-16 cover

		2015-16 1st Interim presentation

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		Required Reporting

		Certification

		Slide Number 4

		Revised Budget vs. 1st Interim

		Changes in Unrestricted Revenue�2015/16

		2015-16 Unrestricted Revenues $65,126,200

		Changes in Unrestricted Expenditures�2015/16

		2015-16 Unrestricted Expenses $49,286,373 

		Changes in Unrestricted Fund Balance�2015/16�

		Multi-Year Projection

		Multi-Year Projection (page 1)

		Multi-Year Projection (page 2)

		On the Horizon

		Recommended Board Action

		2015-16 1st Interim other funds & MYP

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Slide Number 9

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11

		Slide Number 12

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14

		Developer Fee 2014 15 report cover

		2014-15 Developer Fee Report

		Developer Fee Rates 112415

		Cvr BP 5125.1 and revised AR 5125.1

		BP 5125.1 current

		AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

		Cvr 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Nomination

		STATEMENT OF INTEREST DTP

		Cover- Agenda Item 9.3.7- Tentative Agreement between SCCS and GSCFT Adult Ed

		Attachment- Agenda item 9.3.7- GSCFT Adult Ed Tentative Agreement








